

2011 Pretrial Services Eligibility Policy

Mecklenburg County Criminal Justice Services

2015 Pretrial Services Eligibility Policy

I. Program Eligibility

A. General

- ~~The defendant must voluntarily agree to participate in Pretrial Services.~~
- ~~The defendant must be recommended for supervision by a judicial officer and meet the program's eligibility requirements.~~
- The defendant must be 16 years old or older.
- The defendant must be legally residing in the U.S. (e.g., U.S. citizen, permanent resident).
- ~~The defendant must not be a registered sex offender.~~
- The defendant must not have any warrants or detainers.
- The defendant must not have an unsecured or cash bond.
- ~~The defendant must not be released through a bail agent.~~

Commented [ETA1]: The Court may order a defendant to comply with pretrial release conditions

Commented [ETA2]: A defendant may only be placed on supervision by a judicial officer when eligible for the program.

Commented [ETA3]: Addressed in Section C, below.

Commented [ETA4]: Pretrial Services will not be responsible for supervising defendants released by a bail agent.

B. Residential

- The defendant must reside in the State of North Carolina. If a defendant is not a resident of Mecklenburg County or a bedroom community (Union, Cabarrus, Iredell, Gaston, or Lincoln Counties), then courtesy supervision must be arranged for standard or intensive level cases. Courtesy supervision is not required for administrative level cases.
- If the defendant lives with the prosecuting witness (PW), the witness must approve that the defendant can return to the residence.
- If the victim is a child and resides with defendant, DSS caseworker must approve release if, and only if, there is a victim protection plan already in effect.

C. Automatic Exclusions

- ~~The defendant refused to be interviewed by Pretrial Services.~~
- ~~The defendant must not be charged with an excluded offense (see Appendix A).~~
- ~~The defendant has more than three prior arrests dates with pending cases (Note: not counting new arrest; must have different offense dates).~~
- ~~The defendant's community corrections officer, post release officer, or federal probation officer does not consent to Pretrial Services supervision when the new arrest is for a felony offense.~~
- ~~The defendant is "high risk" based on the objective risk assessment tool utilized by Pretrial Services.~~
- The victim is hospitalized as a result of the offense and their medical status is unknown, critical, or serious.

Commented [ETA5]: Interviews are no longer by Pretrial Services, however defendants must provide valid information prior to release in order to be eligible for the program.

Commented [ETA6]: Redundant with Part II, below.

Commented [ETA7]: The program is adopting an objective risk-based approach supported by research.

Commented [ETA8]: The program is adopting an objective risk-based approach supported by research.

Commented [ETA9]: Release decision is based primarily on defendants' risk level; high risk are ineligible for supervision by Pretrial Services.

- ~~The defendant has an active case under Pretrial Services and is delinquent in compliance with release conditions.~~
- The defendant refuses to abide by the terms of the Pretrial Services supervision contract or judicial conditions of release.
- ~~The defendant is a registered sex offender and their new offense is related to their status as a sex offender.~~
- ~~The defendant cannot provide two references, complete with name and contact information.~~
- ~~The defendant is a threat to community safety or self. (Note: reason must be documented.)~~
- ~~The guardian has no control over the minor defendant. (Note: reason must be documented.)~~
- The defendant does not have a co-signer available when under the age of 18, ~~charged with Driving under the Influence, or is obviously physically or mentally impaired.~~ (Note: co-signer must meet program eligibility requirements.)

Commented [ETA10]: The program is adopting an objective risk based approach.

Commented [ETA11]: The Court desires supervision for registered sex-offenders as long as the new charge is not related to a sex offense and the defendants are otherwise eligible.

Commented [ETA12]: The program is adopting an objective risk-based approach supported by research.

Commented [ETA13]: The program is adopting an objective risk-based approach supported by research.

Commented [ETA14]: The program is adopting an objective risk-based approach supported by research.

Commented [ETA15]: The program is adopting an objective risk-based approach supported by research.

II. ~~Eligible~~ Ineligible Offenses

- The following charges are ineligible for supervision by Pretrial Services:

• ~~A. General~~

~~Traffic, misdemeanor, and non-violent felony offenses are eligible for Pretrial Services supervision unless the offense is excluded. Excluded offenses, which include violent felonies, are listed in Appendix A.~~

Commented [ETA16]: Language, including below, deemed unnecessary.

B. Judicially Reviewed Offenses

~~For the offenses listed below, a judicial officer may recommend, in writing, Pretrial Services supervision after reviewing the case.~~

- ~~Aid and Abet Robbery~~
- ~~Assault by Pointing a Gun~~
- ~~Breaking and Entering—Building (Felony)~~
- ~~Carrying Concealed Weapon—Gun (Misdemeanor and Felony)~~
- ~~Contempt of Court~~
- ~~Common Law Robbery~~
- ~~Death by Vehicle (Misdemeanor and Felony)~~
- ~~Embezzlement by Employee~~
- ~~Failure to Appear (Misdemeanor)~~
- ~~Failure to Comply (Misdemeanor)~~
- ~~Financial Identity Fraud~~
- ~~Harassing Phone Call/ Communicating Threats~~
- ~~Loiter for Drug Activity~~
- ~~Maintain Dwelling/Motor Vehicle/Sell-Controlled Substance~~

- ~~Perjury~~
- ~~Possession of any Scheduled I or II Narcotic~~
- ~~Possession of Stolen Goods- Gun~~
- ~~Possession, Sale, and Delivery of any Controlled Substance~~
- ~~Sale and Delivery of any Narcotic~~
- ~~Shooting in the City~~
- ~~Trespassing on School/Bus~~
- ~~Voluntary/Involuntary Manslaughter~~

C. ~~Consent to Supervision~~

~~Pursuant to §15A-535(b), the defendant can only be released to the custody of Pretrial Services if the program accepts supervision and the defendant consents, in writing, to be supervised.~~

Commented [ETA17]: Language is covered in the 26th Judicial District Bail Policy and state statute.

D. ~~Codification of New Criminal Offenses~~

~~Should a new offense be codified by the State, the Senior Resident Judge, in consultation with the District Attorney, Public Defender, and County Manager shall determine if the offense is eligible for Pretrial Services supervision.~~

Commented [TE18]: Language deemed unnecessary.

Appendix A: Excluded Offenses

<u>CHARGE CODE</u>	<u>CHARGE DESCRIPTION</u>
369903	2nd Degree Sexual Exploitation Of Minor [E]
369904	3rd Degree Sexual Exploitation Of Minor [H]
402300	Abduction Of Children [F]
402400	Abduction Of Children – Conspiracy [G]
402301	Abduction Of Children - Induce To Leave [F]
232300	Aid And Abet Armed Robbery [D]
209900	Arson – Free Text
133601	Assault And Battery/Affray – Gun [A1]
138601	Assault Attempt Serious Injury Gun
132200	Assault By Pointing A Gun (Misdemeanor) [A1]
132300	Assault By Strangulation [H]
133104	Assault /Campus Police Officer – Agg. Physical Force [F]
133102	Assault /Campus Police Officer – Knife [F]
133105	Assault /Campus Police Officer – Non Agg. Physical Force [A1]
133103	Assault /Campus Police Officer – Other Weapon [A1]
134802	Assault Deadly Weapon/Intent Kill/Serious Inj.-Cut [C]
134801	Assault Deadly Weapon/Intent Kill/Serious Inj.-Gun [C]
134803	Assault Deadly Weapon/Intent Kill/Serious Inj.-Other [C]
133401	Assault Emergency Personnel – Gun [F]
133201	Assault Emergency Personnel Dangerous Means Gun [F]
139101	Assault Government Official/Employee Gun [A1]
132401	Assault In Secret Manner/Attempt To Poison Gun [E]
138701	Assault Inflict Serious Injury – Gun [A1]
135005	Assault Inflict Serious Injury Minor Present Agg. Physical Force [A1]
139400	Assault Leo With Firearm [E]
139804	Assault Officer Serious Bodily Injury – Agg. Physical Force [F]
139801	Assault Officer Serious Bodily Injury – Gun [F]
139001	Assault On A Child Under Twelve – Gun [A1]
138901	Assault On A Female – Gun [A1]
130101	Assault On Handicapped Person – Gun [F]
136801	Assault Or Simple Assault And Battery – Gun [A1]
132904	Assault Public Transit Operator – Agg. Physical Force [A1]
132901	Assault Public Transit Operator – Gun [A1]
132902	Assault Public Transit Operator – Knife [A1]
132905	Assault Public Transit Operator – Non Agg. Physical Force [A1]
132903	Assault Public Transit Operator – Other Weapon [A1]
139204	Assault School Bus Personnel Agg. Physical Force [A1]
139202	Assault School Bus Personnel Knife [A1]
139205	Assault School Bus Personnel Non Agg. Physical Force [A1]

Commented [TE1]: Charge codes are no longer valid.

Commented [TE2]: Charges to be removed from excluded list are crossed out. Removing charges from list will permit supervision by Pretrial Services, when necessary, to improve public safety.

<u>139203</u>	Assault School Bus Personnel-Other [A1]
<u>131804</u>	Assault School Employee/Volunteer—Agg. Physical Force [A1]
<u>131801</u>	Assault School Employee/Volunteer—Gun [A1]
<u>131802</u>	Assault School Employee/Volunteer—Knife [A1]
<u>131805</u>	Assault School Employee/Volunteer—Non Agg. Physical Force [A1]
<u>131803</u>	Assault School Employee/Volunteer—Other [A1]
<u>135601</u>	Assault W/Deadly Weapon On Govt. Officer/Emp.-Gun [F]
<u>138801</u>	Assault With A Deadly Weapon—Gun [A1]
<u>135101</u>	Assault With A Deadly Weapon Minor Present—Gun [A1]
<u>135102</u>	Assault With A Deadly Weapon Minor Present—Cutting Instrument [A1]
<u>135103</u>	Assault With A Deadly Weapons Minor Present—Other Weapon [A1]
<u>134401</u>	Assault With Deadly Weapon—Intent To Kill—Gun [E]
<u>134403</u>	Assault With Deadly Weapon—Intent To Kill—Other [E]
<u>134402</u>	Assault With Deadly Weapon—Intent To Kill—Cutting [E]
<u>134601</u>	Assault With Deadly Weapon—Serious Injury—Gun [E]
<u>114405</u>	Attempt 1st Deg. Sex Off.-Victim Over 13-Aid Another [B2]
<u>114403</u>	Attempt 1st Deg. Sex Off.-Victim Over 13-D. Weapon [B2]
<u>114404</u>	Attempt 1st Deg. Sex Off.-Victim Over 13-Serious Injury [B2]
<u>114401</u>	Attempt 1st Deg. Sex Off.-Victim Under 13 [B2]
<u>114402</u>	Attempt 1st Deg. Sex Off.-Victim Under 13-Other [B2]
<u>114205</u>	Attempt 1st Degree Rape-Victim 13 Or More-Aid Another [B2]
<u>114203</u>	Attempt 1st Degree Rape-Victim 13 Or More-D. Weapon [B2]
<u>114204</u>	Attempt 1st Degree Rape-Victim 13 Or More-Serious Injury [B2]
<u>114201</u>	Attempt 1st Degree Rape-Victim Under 13 [B2]
<u>114202</u>	Attempt 1st Degree Rape-Victim Under 13-Other [B2]
<u>114601</u>	Attempt 2nd Degree Rape-By Force [D]
<u>114602</u>	Attempt 2nd Degree Rape-Victim Helpless(Mental/ Physical) [D]
<u>114002</u>	Attempt Sex Offense - Parental Role [F]
<u>114006</u>	Attempt Sex Offense - Parental Role – Other [F]
<u>120200</u>	Attempted Robbery With A Dangerous Weapon [E]
<u>369902</u>	Attempted Sexual Exploitation Of Minor [D]
<u>387701</u>	Babysit By/Home Sex Offender - By Sex Offender [F]
<u>387801</u>	Babysit By/Home Sex Offender 2+ - By Sex Offender [F]
<u>387800</u>	Babysit By/Home Sex Offender 2+ Home Of Sex Offender [F]
<u>222600</u>	Burglary—First Degree [D]
<u>222800</u>	Burglary—Second Degree [G]
<u>554700</u>	Buy/Sell/Possess Forged Inspection Sticker [F]
<u>348600</u>	C/S—Contaminate Food/Drink With Cont. Substance [F]
<u>340900</u>	C/S—Possess Controlled Substance At Jail/Prison [H]
<u>341400</u>	C/S Conspire Traffic Amphetamine [F]
<u>341600</u>	C/S Conspire Traffic LSD [F]
<u>341500</u>	C/S Conspire Traffic Methamphetamine [F]
<u>342300</u>	C/S Hire/Use Minor →13-Def 18<21 [G]

342600 C/S Hire/Use Minor <=13 Defendant >=21 [D]
342400 C/S Hire/Use Minor <=13 Defendant 18<21 [F]
342500 C/S Hire/Use Minor >13 Defendant >=21 [E]
347801 C/S MSDP Cocaine At Child Care Center [E]
347701 C/S MSDP Cocaine On/Near Park/Playground [E]
347702 C/S MSDP Marijuana On/Near Park/Playground [E]
347703 C/S MSDP On/Near Park/Playground — Other [E]
347500 C/S Sale/Deliver Minor >13 <16
347600 C/S Sale/Deliver To Minor <=13 [C]
349901 ~~C/S Sch I — Trafficking Other [G]~~
341900 C/S Sch I — Conspire To Traffic MDA/MDMA (Ecstasy) [G]
340200 C/S Sch I — Sell/Deliver Schedule I Controlled Substance [G]
341800 ~~C/S Sch I — Trafficking In MDA/MDMA (Ecstasy) [G]~~
343800 C/S Sch I — Conspire Sell/Deliver Heroin [G]
345100 C/S Sch I — Conspire Sell/Deliver LSD [G]
342700 C/S Sch I — Conspire Sell/Deliver Sch I Cont Sub [G]
343700 C/S Sch I — Sell/Deliver Heroin [G]
345000 C/S Sch I — Sell/Deliver LSD [G]
343600 C/S Sch II — Conspire Sell/Deliver Cocaine [G]
343100 C/S Sch II — Conspire Sell/Deliver Sch II Cont Sub [G]
343500 C/S Sch II — Sell/Deliver Cocaine [G]
340300 C/S Sch II — Sell/Deliver Schedule II Controlled Substance [G]
342200 C/S Sch III — Conspire Sell/Deliver Sch III Cont Sub [H]
340400 C/S Sch III — Sell/Deliver Schedule III Controlled Substance [H]
343300 C/S Sch IV — Conspire Sell/Deliver Sch IV Cont Sub [H]
340600 C/S Sch IV — Sell/Deliver Schedule IV Controlled Substance [H]
340700 C/S Sch V — Sell/Deliver Schedule V Controlled Substance [H]
343400 C/S Sch V — Conspire Sell/Deliver Sch V Cont Sub [H]
341100 ~~C/S Trafficking In Amphetamine [F]~~
341300 ~~C/S Trafficking In LSD [F]~~
341200 ~~C/S Trafficking In Methamphetamine [F]~~
350700 C/S Sch — Create Counterfeit Substance [H]
340500 C/S Sch — P/W/I/S/D Within 300 Ft. Of School [F]
351400 C/S Sch — S/D Counterfeit Substance [H]
341000 C/S Sch — S/D Within 300 Ft. Of School [F]
349200 C/S Sch I — Conspire To Deliver Heroin [F]
349300 C/S Sch I — Conspire To Deliver LSD [F]
349400 C/S Sch I — Conspire To Deliver Schedule I Con. Substance [H]
348200 C/S Sch I — Conspire To Sell Heroin [F]
348300 C/S Sch I — Conspire To Sell LSD [F]
348400 C/S Sch I — Conspire To Sell Schedule I Con. Substance [G]
353500 C/S Sch I — Conspire To Traffic Heroin [F]
353300 C/S Sch I — Conspire To Traffic Methaqualone (Quaalude) [F]

345700	C/S Sch I Deliver Heroin [F]
345800	C/S Sch I Deliver LSD [F]
345900	C/S Sch I Deliver Schedule I Controlled Substance [H]
356500	C/S Sch I P/W/I/M/D Heroin [F]
351504	C/S Sch I P/W/I/S/D Other [F]
351501	C/S Sch I P/W/I/S/D Heroin [F]
351502	C/S Sch I P/W/I/S/D LSD [F]
358300	C/S Sch I P/W/I/S/D Methaqualone (Quaalude) [F]
352208	C/S Sch I Possess Other [F]
352205	C/S Sch I Possess Heroin [F]
356800	C/S Sch I Possess Heroin [F]
357900	C/S Sch I Possess LSD [F]
352209	C/S Sch I Possess Psilocybin [H]
344200	C/S Sch I Sell Heroin [F]
344300	C/S Sch I Sell LSD [F]
344400	C/S Sch I Sell Schedule I Controlled Substance [G]
353100	C/S Sch I Trafficking In Heroin [F]
353101	C/S Sch I Trafficking In Heroin Attempt [F]
357901	C/S Sch I Trafficking In LSD [F]
352900	C/S Sch I Trafficking Methaqualone (Quaalude) [F]
346300	C/S Sch V Deliver Schedule V Controlled Substance [H]
350500	C/S Sch V Mfg/Create [H]
351900	C/S Sch V P/W/I/S/D [H]
344800	C/S Sch V Sell Schedule V Controlled Substance [H]
349100	C/S Sch II Conspire To Deliver Cocaine [F]
348100	C/S Sch II Conspire To Sell Cocaine [F]
353400	C/S Sch II Conspire To Traffic Cocaine [F]
345600	C/S Sch II Deliver Cocaine [F]
346000	C/S Sch II Deliver Schedule II Controlled Substance [H]
350200	C/S Sch II Mfg/Create Other [H]
350204	C/S Sch II Mfg/Create Amphetamine/PCP [H]
355200	C/S Sch II Mfg/Create Cocaine [H]
350201	C/S Sch II Mfg/Create Cocaine/Codeine/Morphine [H]
350203	C/S Sch II Mfg/Create Methadone [H]
355600	C/S Sch II P/W/I/M/S/D Cocaine [H]
351601	C/S Sch II P/W/I/S/D [H]
351604	C/S Sch II P/W/I/S/D Amphetamine/PCP [H]
355500	C/S Sch II P/W/I/S/D Cocaine [H]
351603	C/S Sch II P/W/I/S/D Methadone [H]
352308	C/S Sch II Possess Amphetamines/PCP [H]
352307	C/S Sch II Possess Methadone [H]
350904	C/S Sch II S/D Amphetamine/PCP [G]
344100	C/S Sch II Sell Cocaine [F]

~~344500~~ C/S Sch II Sell Schedule II Controlled Substance [G]
~~353002~~ C/S Sch II Trafficking (Other) [F]
~~353000~~ C/S Sch II Trafficking In Cocaine [F]
~~353003~~ C/S Sch II Trafficking In Cocaine—Attempt [F]
~~353001~~ C/S Sch II Trafficking In Hydromorphone [H]
~~346200~~ C/S Sch IV Deliver Schedule IV Controlled Substance [H]
~~350400~~ C/S Sch IV Mfg/Create [H]
~~351800~~ C/S Sch IV P/W/I/S/D [H]
~~352500~~ C/S Sch IV Possess [H] (1M if < 4 tablets or equivalent)
~~353200~~ C/S Sch VI Conspire To Traffic Marijuana [F]
~~352800~~ C/S Sch VI Trafficking In Marijuana [F]
~~352801~~ C/S Sch VI Trafficking In Marijuana—Attempt [F]
~~359902~~ C/S Sch III Conspire To Traffic (Other) [H]
~~346100~~ C/S Sch III Deliver Schedule III Controlled Substance [H]
~~350300~~ C/S Sch III Mfg/Create [H]
~~350304~~ C/S Sch III Mfg/Create Anabolic Steroids [H]
~~350303~~ C/S Sch III Mfg/Create Synthetic Compounds [H]
~~351700~~ C/S Sch III P/W/I/S/D Other [H]
~~351704~~ C/S Sch III P/W/I/S/D Anabolic Steroids [H]
~~351703~~ C/S Sch III P/W/I/S/D Synthetic Compounds [H]
~~344600~~ C/S Sch III Sell Schedule III Controlled Substance [H]
~~359901~~ C/S Sch III Trafficking (Other) [F]
~~95000~~ Common Law Attempted Murder
~~524200~~ Carrying Concealed Weapon—Gun [F]
~~524000~~ Carrying Concealed Weapon—Gun [2M]
~~383401~~ Child Abuse—Gun—Misdemeanor [A1]
~~383501~~ Child Abuse Inflicting Serious Injury—Gun [C]
~~383502~~ Child Abuse Inflicting Serious Injury—Gun [C]
~~383503~~ Child Abuse Inflicting Serious Injury—Gun [C]
~~383504~~ Child Abuse Inflicting Serious Injury—Gun [C]
~~383505~~ Child Abuse Inflicting Serious Injury—Gun [C]
~~224000~~ Common Law Attempt First Degree Burglary [D]
~~103200~~ Common Law Attempt Kidnapping—First Degree
~~103201~~ Common Law Attempt Kidnapping—Second Degree
~~95100~~ Common Law Attempted First Degree Murder [B2]
~~94100~~ Common Law Attempted Second Degree Murder [Does not exist bc specific intent crime]
~~122100~~ Common Law Consp Robbery Dangerous Weapon [D]
~~122101~~ Common Law Consp Robbery Dangerous Weapon [D]
~~522100~~ Common Law Going Armed To The Terror Of The People [1M]
~~383000~~ Concealing Birth Of A Child [1M]
~~268701~~ Conspire To Obtain Property By False Pretenses \$100000+ [C]
~~348601~~ Contaminate Food/Drink Sell/Deliver [H]
~~502900~~ Contempt By Probationer

<u>502800</u>	Contempt Of Court
<u>533700</u>	Cyberstalking [2M]
<u>523001</u>	Dangerous Weapon-Poss. Off Premises-Emergency-Gun
<u>540600</u>	Death By Vehicle – Felony [E]
<u>521800</u>	Discharge Weapon Into Occupied Prop – Conveyance In Operation [D]
<u>521900</u>	Discharge Weapon Into Occupied Prop – Serious Bodily Injury [C]
<u>522000</u>	Discharging Firearm Into Occupied Property (Felony) [E]
<u>536504</u>	Disorderly Conduct Funeral – Attempt Block/Block [2M]
<u>536503</u>	Disorderly Conduct Funeral – Utterance [2M]
<u>552700</u>	Driving While Impaired Habitual [F]
<u>387200</u>	DV Protective Order Violation [A1]
<u>387300</u>	DV Protective Order Violation [A1]
<u>491000</u>	Escape By Hired Prisoner
<u>492202</u>	Escape From Local Jail - After Conviction [1M] (H Felony if convicted of a felony)
<u>492401</u>	Escape From Local Jail - After Conviction [1M] (H Felony if convicted of a felony)
<u>492201</u>	Escape From Local Jail - Awaiting Trial [1M]
<u>492203</u>	Escape From Local Jail Personnel - Awaiting Trial [1M]
<u>492204</u>	Escape From Local Jail Personnel -After Conviction [1M] (H Felony if convicted of a felony)
<u>492402</u>	Escape From Local Jail Personnel -After Conviction [1M] (H Felony if convicted of a felony)
<u>491400</u>	Escape From State Prison System – Felony [H]
<u>491600</u>	Escape From State Prison System – Misdemeanor [1M]
<u>492600</u>	Escapee Private Correctional Facility [H]
<u>127800</u>	Exploit Disable/Elder Capacity [F]
<u>116000</u>	Fail Register Sex Offender [F]
<u>116100</u>	Fail Register Sex Offender [F]
<u>116102</u>	Fail Register Sex Offender [F]
<u>116103</u>	Fail Register Sex Offender [F]
<u>604500</u>	Fail To Report For TB Treatment
<u>529902</u>	Failing To Secure Firearm To Protect Minor [1M]
<u>502000</u>	Failure To Appear On Felony [H]
<u>534500</u>	False Bomb Report [H]
<u>534900</u>	False Bomb Report Public Building [H]
<u>524900</u>	False Report Involving Nuc/Bio/Chem Weapon [D]
<u>7000</u>	Federal Prisoner
<u>7001</u>	Federal Prisoner
<u>471100</u>	Fel Hit/Run Injury [H]
<u>470800</u>	Fel Hit/Run Serious Injury/Death [F]
<u>470100</u>	Fel Serious Injury By Vehicle [F]
<u>470200</u>	Fel Serious Injury By Vehicle – Aggravated [E]
<u>103000</u>	Felonious Restraint [F]
<u>263500</u>	Financial Identify Fraud [G]
<u>361000</u>	First Deg Sexual Exploitation Of A Minor [C]
<u>202700</u>	First-Degree Arson [D]

<u>990100</u>	Fugitive/Extradition Other State
<u>523700</u>	Gun Etc On Educational Property Aid Minor [H]
<u>990200</u>	Habeas Corpus
<u>992200</u>	Habitual Felon
<u>139300</u>	Habitual Misdemeanor Assault [H]
<u>490501</u>	Harboring And Aiding Escaped Prisoner [H]
<u>490400</u>	Harboring Fugitive [H] (1M if person is convicted of a misd.)
<u>490502</u>	Harboring Or Aiding Escaped Prisoners [H]
<u>117100</u>	Interference With Electronic Mon. Device — A1 Misd.
<u>117101</u>	Interference With Electronic Mon. Device — Class 1 Misd.
<u>117102</u>	Interference With Electronic Mon. Device — Class 2 Misd.
<u>117000</u>	Interference With Electronic Mon. Device — Felony [F]
<u>8014</u>	Interstate Compact - Probation/Parole
<u>502502</u>	Intimidation Of A Witness - Deterring Appearance [G]
<u>386100</u>	IV-D Illegitimate Child Non-Support [2M]
<u>386400</u>	IV-D Nonsupport Spouse [2M]
<u>102000</u>	Kidnapping
<u>102600</u>	Kidnapping — First Degree [C]
<u>102800</u>	Kidnapping — Second Degree [E]
<u>232501</u>	Larceny Of Firearm (Felony) — \$200 & Up [H]
<u>232502</u>	Larceny Of Firearm (Felony) — \$50-199 [H]
<u>232503</u>	Larceny Of Firearm (Felony) — Under \$50 [H]
<u>136401</u>	Maiming Without Malice — Gun [C]
<u>996800</u>	Maintain Dwell/MV Keep/Sell Controlled Substance
<u>534501</u>	Making False Report Of A Destructive Device [H]
<u>130800</u>	Malicious Conduct By Prisoner [F]
<u>136601</u>	Malicious Maiming — Gun [E]
<u>521600</u>	Malicious Use Of Explosive Damage Property [G]
<u>521500</u>	Malicious Use Of Explosives Injury [D]
<u>92000</u>	Manslaughter — Voluntary [D]
<u>92200</u>	Manslaughter-Involuntary [F]
<u>92201</u>	Manslaughter-Involuntary - Motor Vehicle [E]
<u>524700</u>	Manufacture/Sell/Possess Nuc/Bio/Chem Weapon [B1]
<u>998903</u>	Metals Recycler Fail To Maintain Statement Of Seller Felon
<u>998901</u>	Metals Recycler Fail To Maintain Statement Of Seller Misd
<u>998902</u>	Metals Recycler Fail To Maintain Type/Address — Felony
<u>998900</u>	Metals Recycler Fail To Maintain Type/Address — Misd
<u>350101</u>	Mfg/Create Sch I CS — Heroin [H]
<u>350104</u>	Mfg/Create Sch I CS — Other Than Heroin [H]
<u>93000</u>	Murder
<u>93500</u>	Murder - First Degree [A]
<u>94000</u>	Murder - Second Degree [B2]
<u>386600</u>	N-IVD Illegitimate Child Non-Support [2M]

386800	N IVD Non Support Of Child [2M]
382900	Non Support Of Child [2M]
8000	Parole Violation
8001	Parole Violation
215200	Pattern Gang Activity [H]
215300	Pattern Gang Activity—Leader [F]
215400	Pattern Gang Activity/Acquire Property [H]
500300	Perjury [F]
520100	Permit Children Use Firearms [2M]
525000	Perpetrate Hoax Involving Nuc/Bio/Chem Weapon [D]
347900	Poss/Dist Precursor Chemical—Intent To Manufacture [H]
347901	Poss/Dist Precursor Chemical—Know Precur For Manufacture [H]
523600	Possess Gun, Etc On Educational Property [H]
520400	Possess Handguns Minors [1M]
522500	Possess Weapon By Prisoner [H]
522700	Possess Weapon By Prisoner [H]
223700	Possessing Stolen Firearm [F]
523201	Possession Of A Weapon Of Mass Destruction—Gun [F]
854400	Possession Of Dangerous Weapon On City Property
522400	Possession Of Firearm By Felon [G]
522300	Possession Of Machine Guns & Other Like Weapons [H]
522501	Possession Of Weapon By Prisoner—Gun [H]
504200	Probation Revocation Appeal
503000	Probation Violation
503001	Probation Violation
503200	Probation Violation
503800	Probation Violation - Out Of County
504000	Probation Violation - Out Of County
521000	Purchase Firearm Viol Dom Order H]
363500	Rape Of A Child
110303	Rape-1st Degree-Victim 13 Years Or More-Aid By Another [C]
110301	Rape-1st Degree-Victim 13 Years Or More- Weapon [C]
112001	Rape-1st Degree-Victim Under 13 [B1]
112006	Rape-1st Degree-Victim Under 13-Other [B1]
112201	Rape-2nd Degree By Force Against Will Of Victim [C]
112203	Rape-2nd Degree-Victim Mentally/Physically Helpless [C]
116101	Registered Sex Offender - Fail To Change Address
122201	Robbery With Dangerous Weapon-Business/Other Place [D]
122202	Robbery With Dangerous Weapon--Individual (Felony) [D]
122400	Safe cracking [H]
361100	Second Deg Sexual Exploitation Of Minor [E]
269900	Securities Fraud [F]
268100	Securities Fraud/Violation [F]

522600	Sell, Transfer, Purchase Pistol W/O Permit [2M]
116400	Sex Offender Emp. Violation – Childcare [F]
363700	Sex Offender/Child Premises [H]
113606	Sex Offense - Institution – Other
113203	Sex Offense - 1st Degree Victim 13 Or Older-Serious Injury [C]
113204	Sex Offense - 1st Degree Victim 13 Or Older-Serious Injury [C]
112402	Sex Offense - 2nd Degree By Force Against Will Of Victim [C]
113602	Sex Offense – Institution
113402	Sex Offense - Parental Role [E]
113205	Sex Offense -1st Degree Victim 13 Or Older-Aided By Another [C]
113207	Sex Offense -1st Degree Victim 13 Or Older-Aided By Another [C]
114100	Sex Offense Student (F) [G]
114500	Sex Offense Student (M) [A1]
113202	Sex Offense-1st Degree-Victim 13 Or Older- Weapon [C]
113206	Sex Offense-1st Degree-Victim 13 Or Older- Weapon [C]
111602	Sex Offense-1st Degree-Victim Under 13[B1]
111606	Sex Offense-1st Degree-Victim Under 13-Other [B1]
112403	Sex Offense-2nd Degree-Victim Mentally/Physically Helpless [C]
363900	Sex Offender Use Social Website [I]
114901	Sexual Battery - By Force/Against Will [A1]
114902	Sexual Battery - Disabled/Incapacitated; Helpless [A1]
369901	Sexual Exploitation Of Minor
363600	Sexual Offense With A Child
363800	Solicit By Computer/Appeal [G]
362501	Solicit Child By Computer – Child [H]
362502	Solicit Child By Computer - Defendant Believes To Be Child [H]
117302	Solicit Electronic Mon. Device – Class 1 Misd.
117301	Solicit Electronic Mon. Device – Class 2 Misd.
117300	Solicit Electronic Mon. Device – Class A1 Misd.
117200	Solicit Electronic Mon. Device – Felony
215500	Solicit Gang Activity [H]
215600	Solicit Gang Activity – Minor [F]
11801	Solicitation Of Child By Computer To Commit Unlawful Act [H]
111801	Solicitation Of Child By Computer To Commit Unlawful Act [H]
532900	Stalking
533900	Stalking
538102	Stalking – Felony – Court Order In Effect [H]
538201	Stalking – Felony – Prior Conviction [F]
538202	Stalking – Felony – Prior Conviction [F]
532902	Stalking – Intent To Cause Emotional Distress [A1]
533902	Stalking – Intent To Cause Emotional Distress – Felony [F]
532901	Stalking – Intent To Place In Fear [A1]
533901	Stalking – Intent To Place In Fear – Felony [F]

538100	Stalking—Misdemeanor [A1]
413700	Stat Rape/Sex Offense Def >=6yr [B1]
413900	Stat Rape/Sex Offense Def >4<6yr [C]
361200	Third Deg Sexual Exploitation Of A Minor [H]
215700	Threat Deter Gang Withdrawal [H]
215800	Threat Punish Gang Withdrawal [H]
263701	Trafficking Stolen Identities—Assist [H]
571600	Trespass—Criminal Domestic [1M]
996300	Trespass/Impede School Bus [1M]
537700	Unintentional Litter >500 Lbs [H]
524800	Unlawful Use Of Nuc/Bio/Chem Weapon [A]
391700	Video Gaming Machine—2nd Or > Offense [H]
391800	Video Gaming Machine—3rd Or > Offense [G]
502600	Violation Of Court Order [3M]
992300	Violent Habitual Felon